
UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

DIVISION OF
CORPORATION FINANCE

March 13,2008

Mail Stop4561

. Angelo R. Mozilo
Chaian of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
Countride Financial Corporation
4500 Park Granada
Calabasas, CA 91302
ByU.S. Mail and facsimle to (818)225-4280

Re: Countrde Financial Corporation
Form 10-K for the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2006
Form 10-Q for the Fiscal Quarter ended March 31, 2007
Form 10-Q for the Fiscal Quarter ended June 30, 2007
Form 10-Q for the Fiscal Quarter ended September 30, 2007
Form 8-K f"iled January 31, 2008
Fie No. 001-12331-01

Dear Mr. Mozilo:

We have reviewed your letter filed on Februar 21,2008 and have the following
comments.

Form 8-K filed Januar 3 L 2008

. 1. We note your response to our prior comment one in your letter to us dated

Februar 21,2008 where you indicate your maximum obligation to fud
additional loan for trsts encounterg rapid amortzation could not be defied.
Please address the following:

· Explai in suffcient detal why a maximum obligation canot be defied. . In
your response, tell us why the maximum obligation would not approxiate
the value of the thd par beneficial interest.

· Conf, if tre, that there is no cap or limit on the amount oflosses that you
would be requied to fud when a trt enters into rapid aIortization.

· Confi, if tre, that Countrde does not have a call or teration option

to brig a trst (or QSPE) into liquidation.
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2. Regarding Countryide's obligation to fund losses of the trust by tranferring
new balances (i.e. additional equity-line draws) without the receipt of cash
consideration, please address the following:

· Tell us if you considered this tranaction to be a recourse obligation (or
guantee). See question 67, FASB Staff Implementation Guidance, Guide to
Implementation of Statement 140 on Accountingfor Transfers and Servicing
of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilties.

· Tell us if you considered the funding obligation to be a derivative. If not,
please provide an analysis supporting your conclusion.

· Considering there is no written loan commitment and the additional draws do
not qualify as a sale (i.e. pursuat to SFAS 140), explain your basis for
recording a SF AS 5 contingent liabilty.

3. Tell us how you considered our prior comment one, specifically events
surounding/causing rapid amortization and the fact that a maximum obligation
could not be defied, when detering the extent of information necessar to be
provided in MD&A in your December 31,2007 Form lO-K (see Item 303. A (4)
of Regulation S-K). Additionally, please explain whether you plan to increase
the disclosure in your fist quaer Form 10-Q in this area to discuss thigs such as
(1) the steps you are takg to mitigate losses under rapid amortization, (2) the

number of trusts in rapid amortization, (3) any estimates about the number of
trusts that could enter rapid amortization in the future and how you arved at that
estimate, and (3) any estimates regarding how long you expect to the rapid
amortization events to continue.

4. Please tell us how you concluded that disclosure regarding the potential for a

rapid amortization event was not required by SOP 94-6 in perods prior to
December 31,2007.

*****

Please respond to these comments within 10 business days or tell us when you
wil provide us with a response. Please fuish a letter that keys your responses to our
comments and provides any requested informtion. Detailed cover letters greatly
fadlitate our review. Please understand that we may have additional comments after
reviewing your responses to our comments.
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You may contact Benjami Phippen, Staff Accountant, at (202) 551-3697 or me
at (202) 551-3872 if you have questions.

s:"Z/w-~
i:.:
Accounting Branch Chief


